Muhammad Naeem

Junior Clerk

NUST Balochistan Campus

Email: jcldc@nbc.nust.edu.pk Contact: 03302960801

LinkedIn: Muhammad Naeem Umrani



2021 - 2021

About

Clerk

Govt Boys hHigh School Tamboo , Tamboo Naseerabad

Dr. Muhammad Naeem is working as Junior Clerk in the NUST Balochistan Campus. Dr. Muhammad Naeem has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

BSc in Science University of Balochistan , Pakistan	2019 - 2023
F.Sc in Science	2017 - 2019
Board of Intermediate and Secondary Education, Quetta , Pakistan	
Matric (SSC) in Science	2015 - 2017
Board of Intermediate and Secondary Education, Quetta , Pakistan	
Experience	
Junior Clerk	2024- Present
NUST Balochistan Campus	
LDC	2024 - 2024
NUST Balochistan Campus	
Intern (Front Desk Officer)	2023 - 2023
Hotel One By PC Hotel , Lahore Pakistan	